
I

I

I

Intergovernmental Relations Council Committee

Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, March 10, 2010

10:00 a.m.

Plaza Room B

Members Present: Councilmember Justin Rodriguez, Chair, District 7

Councilmember Ivy R. Taylor, District 2

Councilmember Jennifer V. Ramos, District 3

Councilmember Ray Lopez, District 6

Members Absent: None

Staff Present: A.J. Rodriguez, Deputy City Manager; Carlos Contreras,

Intergovernmental Relations Director; Sally Basurto,

Intergovernmental Relations; Christine Wright,

Intergovernmental Relations; Veronica Zertuche, Deputy City

Attorney; Brandon Smith, Office ofthe City Clerk

Also Present: Cindy Segovia, Bexar County; Marcel Johnson, Greater SA

Chamber; Jim Parschbach, Greater SA Chamber

1. Call to order

Chairman Rodriguez called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes of the January 13, 2010 and February 16, 2010

Intergovernmental Relations Council Committee Meetings

Councilmember Lopez moved to approve the minutes of the January 13, 2010 and February 16,

2010 Intergovernmental Relations Council Committee Meetings. Councilmember Taylor

seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

3. Issues to be considered

a. Federal Legislative Update and Possible Action

Carlos Contreras, Director, Intergovernmental Relations

i. Staff recommendation on Federal Consultant RFP

Carlos Contreras reported that ten proposals were received in response to the Federal Consultant

RFP with one firm withdrawing due to a possible conflict of interest. He noted that the City

Manager appointed a Review Panel to review and evaluate the respondents and that the top five

firms were identified and interviewed. Ogilvie Government Relations and Patton Boggs LLP

received the highest scores. He indicated that the City Manager conducted a telephone interview

of the top two respondents and that Patton Boggs, LLP received the highest score throughout the

process. He added that staff recommended the selection of Patton Boggs, LLP. He stated that

staff was proposing a one-year term beginning May 1, 2010 with two (2) one-year extensions

with City Council approval.

Page 1 of 4



Chairman Rodriguez and Couneilmember Ramos expressed concern with a one-year contract

term and asked of the feasibility of a two-year contract term. Mr. Contreras explained that the

concept of the one-year term was to ensure a high level of performance and provide

recommendation to extend and continue the contract. Chairman Rodriguez requested that staff

work toward the flexibility of two-year extensions. Couneilmember Ramos requested back-up

documents on the scoring of the respondents.

Couneilmember Ramos moved to forward said item to the full Council for consideration.

Couneilmember Lopez seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

ii. Federal Appropriations Submissions

Mr. Contreras reported that the City of San Antonio had submitted 21 Appropriations Requests

for FY 2011 totaling approximately $9 million. He stated that the submissions were delivered to

the Delegation Members in a timely manner and noted that the next step was to ensure that the

requests are submitted to the respective Committees.

Couneilmember Lopez asked of creating an initiative to gain funding for Landfill clean up and

identifying grants for engineering studies to quantify the degree of contamination in San

Antonio. Mr. Contreras responded that there is a process where grants are identified and the

corresponding department provides recommendations on appropriate usage of funds. It is

reviewed by City Management prior to submission and the City Council gives final approval on

the acceptance of the grant. He stated that staff would work with the Environmental Protection

Agency (EPA) to identify a grant as requested. Mr. Contreras noted that said request would be

placed as an item for a future meeting to receive updates and staff recommendation.

iii. IGR Committee trip to Washington, D.C. - Follow-Up with action

items

Mr. Contreras provided an overview of follow-up actions from the IGR Trip to Washington,

D.C. on February 22-26, 2010. He stated that the City of San Antonio will extend an invitation

to Secretary Solis and Jane Oates to tour the Mission Verde Center and the Weatherization

Training Facility. He also highlighted the following actions:

■ Coordinate efforts with Scott Bently, SA Missions Director and Bexar County regarding

passage ofNational Parks Legislation

■ Include Streetcar Grant Application meetings on SA to DC Trip

■ Meet with Department of Transportation (DOT) during SA to DC trip regarding the

TIGER and TIGER II Grants

Mr. Contreras also reported that IGR staff was coordinating efforts with the Planning

Department, Bexar County, VIA, and Port San Antonio to provide joint recommendations to

Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding Sustainable Communities Grants.

Chairman Rodriguez mentioned that Mayor Castro was drafting a letter on the potential

establishment of a local task force on Sustainable Communities.

I

I

I

Page 2 of4



I

I

I

b. State Legislative Update and Possible Action

Carlos Contreras, Intergovernmental Relations Director

i. Timeline of State Consultant RFP

Mr. Contreras reported that the State Consultant RFP had been issued for State Lobbyists and

noted that the City does not currently have State Consultant Representation. He stated that the

deadline ended March 5, 2010 and eight (8) proposals had been received. He noted that the RFP

provided flexibility for applicants to apply as teams or individual firms. He added that the goal

was to have a contract in place by May 1, 2010.

ii. Timeline for Development of State Legislative State Program

Mr. Contreras reported that the process would begin with seeking recommendations from

Department Directors and the Executive Leadership Team for the State Legislative Program.

Additionally, he stated that the IGR Committee would have discussions with the Mayor

regarding "large picture" issues with the expectation that "water" would be a big issue during

this legislative session. He noted a goal to have an outline of a program that the Committee was

pleased with to present and confer with Delegation for input and feedback.

Councilmember Ramos recommended a break-down of the City's Legislative Program with

State Delegation Members and requested consideration of Bexar County having zoning

jurisdiction, noting that it would help alleviate issues in the ETJ. Mr. Contreras concurred that it

would be a good option to discuss with the Delegation. Chairman Rodriguez asked of the

flexibility of the Legislative Team for an additional consultant if necessary. Mr. Contreras

replied that staff would work toward that level of flexibility. He mentioned a Senate Finance

Committee Hearing in May 2010 regarding Transportation Funding issues and noted that staff

would be attending that hearing.

iii. House and Senate Interim Committee Hearings Scheduled

Mr. Contreras provided a listing of upcoming House and Senate Interim Committee Hearings on

issues that City Departments had requested staff to monitor. He stated that staff would be

monitoring issues and that issues could be monitored via the Internet.

c. Informational Items/Presentations

i. Aerospace Maintenance Repair & Overhaul Activities at Port San

Antonio

Jim Perschbach, Chairman, Greater Chamber's Aerospace Committee

Jim Perschbach addressed the Committee regarding Aerospace maintenance repair work at the

Port of San Antonio. He noted that the work encompassed approximately 4,500 direct jobs,

produced 4,300, and accounted for $1.5 billion in annual economic incentives. He expressed

concern with the possible loss of Aerospace maintenance repair work in San Antonio to Tinker

Air Force Base in Oklahoma. Mr. Contreras indicated that a meeting had been arranged with the

San Antonio Delegation and that Congressmen Rodriguez and Gonzalez spear-headed a meeting

with Chairman Edwards, Military Construction and Appropriations Committee. Mr. Contreras

stated that Chairman Edwards met with his Committee and the Air Force and was assured that

Page 3 of4



the Tinker Air Force Base Project would not compete with Aerospace work at the Port of San

Antonio.

ii. SA to DC Trip (March 21 -24, 2010)

Marcel Johnson reported that although the Greater San Antonio Chamber was coordinating the

SA to DC Trip, the effort was a Community Trip comprised of State and City Officials, and the

local business community. He stated that Transportation was a key issue and that Federal

Highway Administrator Victor Mendez was scheduled to address the delegation. He cited the

tremendous impact of having local officials in attendance and that there was delegation of over

130 Representatives.

4. Consideration of items for future meetings

i. Strategy for Graffiti Legislation

5. Executive Session: consultation concerning attorney-client matters (real estate,

litigation, contracts, personnel and security) may be discussed

There was no executive session.

6. Adjournment

There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 11:15 a.m.

Justia Rodriguez, Chairman
Respectfully Submitted,

Brandon T. Smith

Office ofthe City Clerk

I

I

I

Page 4 of4


